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FOR :  Senior Undersecretary RAFAEL C. YABUT

Officer-in-Charge

This has reference to the Memorandum dated March 16, 2017 of Regional Director Ador G. Canlas,
DPWH Region VII, favourably endorsing the request for project modification indicated hereunder of
District Engineer Daisy B. Toledo, Cebu 3™ District Engineering Office, which is included in the FY 2017

General Appropriations Act (GAA), to wit:

TO

MFO 2 — Flood Management Services

Construction/Maintenance of Flood Mitigation Structures and Drainage
Systems

Project Title - Construction of Flood Control Structure
{Rubble Concrete) w/ Rechanneling Sta, Ana River, Sta. D+600 - 5ta,
2+250, Barili, Cebu

Allocation (P) - 40,000,000.00

Physical Target - 1,300 Lm.

Unit Cost (P) - 30,769.23/1.m.

MFO 2 - Flood Management Services
Construction/Maintenance of Flood Mitigation Structures and
Drainage Systems

Project Title = Construction of Flood Control (Rubble
Concrete) w) Rechanneling at Sta. Ana River, 5ta. 1+623-5ta.
1+936, Bariil, Cebu 3rd LD

Total Aliocation (P) - 40.000.000.00
Allocation (P) - 38,587,043.00 — CW1

- 1,412,057.00 - OW2
Physical Target - 626 i.m. - CW1

= 7,719.55 cu.m. — OW2
Unit Cost (F) - 61,642,08/l.m, = CW1

- 182.92 cum. — CW2

JUSTIFICATION:

Modification is requested due to the change in station limit from Sta. 04600 — Sta. 2+250 to Sta, 14623
- Sta, 14936 with an increase in height from 9 meters to 12 meters and inclusion of the channelization
to define the flow of water based on the actual field survey, approved Design Plans and Specifications.

Attached are the following required documents; Approved Program of Works, Approved Budget Cost

(ABC), Form for Evaluation of Modification Request (2017, version 2.1), Certificate of Availability of
Funds(CAF), BP 202, Justification, Approved GAA 2017 and Geo-tagged pictures.

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence,

approval hereof isyrecommended to the Secretary.

ROBERTO R. ﬁ:anARnn
Assistant Secretary
Regional Operations in Visayas
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